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ADDENDUM 1 

 

 

CONTRACT NOTICE TITLE: SUPPLY, DELIVERY OF MINILAB EQUIPMENT 

 

PROCUREMENT REFERENCE: ZIM/EU/TFP/LAB EQUIPMENT/03/23 
 

  

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

ADDENDUM WITH CLARIFICATION NOTES 

 
 

This addendum provides clarification and answer to contractor questions received by email. 

The above referenced contract is hereby amended and clarified as follows: 

The following modifications, additions, or deletions are hereby incorporated into contract documents. 

 

VII. 1.1) Reason for change  

 Responses to queries raised by bidders. 

VII.1.2) Text to be corrected in the original notice 

 

 

• Lot 1: Annexure II Technical Specifications and Technical Offer  
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RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS 
QUESTION TENDER REFERENCE  RESPONSE 

1. Please provide the budget value 

for the contract or specific value 

for the tender guarantee.  

Item 7 Tender Guarantee 

page 6 

A tender guarantee is an estimate of the bid value.  In this case one 

percent (1%) of the tender sum. 

2. With respect to the tender 

guarantee percentage we have 

noted conflicting information on 

page 6 and 20. Please advise on 

the correct tender guarantee 

percentage to use. 

Item 7 Tender Guarantee 

page 6 and Item 11 Content 

of Tenders page 20 

Please use one percent (1%). 

3. What is the form of the tender 

guarantee acceptable to the 

procuring entity? 

Item7 Tender Guarantee Tender guarantee must be from a reputable financial institution such 

as a bank. 

4. Is this tender subject to 

administration fees payable to the 

Procurement Regulatory 

Authority of Zimbabwe (PRAZ) 

Special Procurement Oversight 

Committee (SPOC)? 

 No. This procurement requirement is not subject to regulations set 

out in the Public Procurement Act of Zimbabwe. Bidders are not 

required to pay administration fees payable by bidders for bids 

subject to prior review by the Special Procurement Oversight 

Committee. 

5. Please list name of countries that 

are eligible to participate in this 

tender. 

 Full list is available on Annex a2a1 on the following link: 

 

https://wikis.ec.europa.eu/display/ExactExternalWiki/Annexes 

6. The are no details and 

attachments for the following: 

a) Declaration of honour on 

exclusion on exclusion criteria 

and selection criteria 

 All details and annexes are available and can be downloaded on the 

following links: 

 

https://wikis.ec.europa.eu/display/ExactExternalWiki/Annexes  

 

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do?group=C
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b) Financial Identification forms 

c) Exclusion criteria 2.6.10.1 or 

d) rejection criteria 2.6.10.1.2 

https://wikis.ec.europa.eu/display/ExactExternalWiki/2.+Basic+rules 

 

7. The Tender document is missing 

some pages from page 49 to 53 

 Please note that this is a typo and formatting issue. There are no 

documents missing. Page 53 should be corrected to read page 50 . 

All pages from page 53 should be corrected in ascending order to the 

last page. 

Lot 1   Laboratory Equipment   

8. What are the quantities? Are we 

quoting for both small grains and 

/or large grains? 

9. Specify whether they are for both 

closed and open spears. 

 

Technical Specifications and 

Technical Offer Lot1 Page 

40- Sample Withdrawal 

Probes 

 

1.We require the following: 

a) Closed spear for large grains x1 

b) Open Spear for Small grains x1 

 

 

 

 

Lot 2 Laboratory Consumables   

10. Can the 200ml vial capacity be 

reviewed as manufactures can 

only supply vials up to a 

maximum of 2ml? 

Technical Specifications and 

Technical Offer Lot 2 Page 

44 Item number 3 Vials  

Yes. The technical specifications for item Number 3 are revised as 

follows: 

Original specification 

Vial of 200ml capacity with leads x 20 000 

Revised specification 

Vials of 2ml capacity with leads x 20 000 

11. Kindly specify the alcohol 

percentage and the packaging 

required to enable us to calculate 

the quantities required. 

Technical Specifications and 

Technical Offer Lot2 Page 

44- Item Number 10: Alcohol 

 

The alcohol percentage required is as follows; 

90% alcohol, 5% IPA and 5%methly reagent alcohol 
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[If applicable: VII.2) Other additional information: 

All other terms and conditions of the contract notice remain unchanged. The above alterations and/or corrections to the contract notice are integral 

part of the contract notice. 

Bidders, who have already submitted their tender documents and wish to amend them after this 1st addendum, can do so by submitting additional 

documents clearly labelled “amendment/addition to the tender document name and reference……” 

END OF ADDENDUM 


